

Raid
P Heads
ht Here
ov. Gates
ark Horse
on Page One
was necessary for
harmony.
ake Orders?
was composed of
secretary of the
State Sen. Hoyt
Harrer, a ward
G. P. Silver, party

call threw the
of precinct com-
most of them were
orders" from their
era.

admittedly were
candidates supported
Bradford or Mr.

the man who looks
several of the regu-
lars committee said.
o insists that he
to say about a
cessor, announced
of a chairman in
Tuesday night will

will be made to
chances for the 760
to cast their bal-
loid pressure from

o Ask
Meyers
ounds for Army

timony conflicted
with that of
e, who described
a week "dummy"
Aviation Electric
O., which Gen.
named.

l that he did not
but set it up as a
are because Mr.
is his "girl friend."
en his girl friend
n the knowledge
LaMarre.

aid Gen. Meyers
a "liar." He said
k virtually all of
Meyers and that
ed secretly from
about \$131,000

has announced
an indictment
s for evasion of the
the \$131,000 he
the company.

Here,
ian Says

on Page One)

on a road thre-
ord, S. D. Busses
urned to near-
day.

the blizzard areas
Hamilton Kurt
7-week-old baby,
one for a pleasure
and had not
nance.

in storm blew it-
the Lake Su-
the wheat belt
as and Nebraska
s today.
ntinued through
er Mississippi

stations in
temperatures of
two last night,
t spot was 8in-
4 degrees below

East Coast and
were clear with
temperatures.

the couple will be at home
with the bride's mother after Dec.
1 when they return from a wed-
ding trip to Chicago.

Wedding Trip to South
Follows Ceremony

A trip to New Orleans and
Biloxi, Miss., followed the mar-
riage, at 11 o'clock this morning,
of Miss Jo Anne Armstrong and
Dr. John R. Kenney. The vows
were read by the Rt. Rev. Msgr.

Rite Followed
By Reception

Our Lady of Lourdes Catholic
Church was the scene at 10
o'clock this morning of Miss
Carola Maul's marriage to Pat-
rick E. Uberta. The Rev. Fr.
Louis Gootee officiated.

The bride is the daughter of Mr.
and Mrs. W. H. Maul, Offen-
bach, Germany, and the bride-
groom is the son of Mr. and Mrs.
Michael Uberta, 3941 English
Ave.

The matron of honor, Mrs.
Toni DeWeese, wore blue taffeta,
and the bridesmaids, Mrs. Dor-
man Sowers and Mrs. Orlando
Cavallaro, wore pink taffeta.

Patty Carol Muegge, the flower
girl, wore white.

Ted Uberta was the best man
while Ralph La Grotto and Mr.
Cavallaro were ushers. Michael
A. Uberta was the ringbearer.

The bride's candlelight satin
gown was styled with a molded
bodice and a full skirt. A crown
of lace and pearl beads held her
two-tiered tulle veil. She car-
ried white roses and carnations.

There was a dinner for the
bridal party at Cifaldi's and a
reception in the home of the
bridegroom's parents.

The couple will make their
home with Mr. Uberta's parents.

St. Margaret's Hospital Guild



MRS. CHARLES J. GISLER, MRS. FRANCIS A. SOMMER, MRS. LARRY WILLSON,
MRS. CHARLES R. ISRAEL AND MRS. ROBERT H. MILES



MRS. FREDERIC D. NORRIS



MRS. ROBERT S. DAILEY
AND MRS. GEORGE A. VAN DYKE JR.



MRS. WALTER LECKRONE,
MRS. ALBERT DICKINSON SMITH
AND MRS. JAMES L. BEATTY



MRS. ROBERT C. BURNETT READS TO
YOUNG PATIENT

SS. Peter and Paul Cathedral Is the Scene This Morning Of Three Nuptial Ceremonies

Three marriage ceremonies were read this morning in SS. Peter and Paul Cathedral. Miss Dorothy Mae Emmelman and John Gregory Dixon were married there at 9 o'clock with the Rev. Fr. Cornelius Sweeney reading the vows.

The bride is the daughter of Mrs. Ellen Emmelman, 1853 N. Talbot Ave. Mr. Dixon is the son of Mr. and Mrs. John A. Dixon, 3045 N. New Jersey St.

Mrs. Gerald Browning was the matron of honor, and Misses Jean and Joan Jordan and Miss Margaret Dixon were bridesmaids. The attendants wore blue and pink frocks with velvet bodices and taffeta skirts.

Barbara Browning and Ella Emmelman, nieces of the bride, were the flower girls, and Jerry Browning was the ringbearer.

The best man was David J. Dixon, and ushers were Howard Cusean and Frank Carr.

The bride wore a candlelight satin gown made with a mar-
quise yoke and lace bertha. Her
two-tiered, finger-tip length veil
fell from a tiara of orange blossoms. She carried a bouquet of satin
white roses and chrysanthemums.

Francis Salb was the best man.
The ushers included Jack Armstrong, brother of the bride, and Dr. William Micheli.

After the ceremony a reception was held at the Hotel Antlers. The couple will be at home at 5345 E. Washington St.

The bride attended Indiana University. Dr. Kenney, who formerly lived at 1305 N. Delaware St., attended St. Meinrad's College and Butler University and was graduated from Kirksville College of Osteopathy Surgery at Kirksville, Mo.

Members of the guild's entertainment committee who are assisting with arrangements for the holiday party are Mesdames M. Crosby, Bartlett, James L. Beatty, Robert S. Dailey, Mark W. Enright, Merritt Fields, Edward Gallagher, Ernest N. Gimbel, Charles M. Hammond, H. G. Mathews, Harold L. Mercer, Robert H. Miles, Ken M. Mosiman, Lyman R. Pearson, Oscar B. Perine, Louis Randi, Paul T. Rochford, William F. Sandmann, Rex Schepp, Earl F. Trimpe, George A. Van Dyke Jr., Larry Willson and Gayle B. Wolfe.

The couple will be in service work at General Hospital where, for the 40 years of the guild's existence, it has carried

in the photo of upper left, five members are wrapping Christmas gifts to be distributed at a pre-holiday party for adult patients at the hospital.

Mrs. Norris (upper right), who serves a day each week in the hospital's occupational therapy department, is shown on a loom on which patients weave. She is chairman of the guild's

Preparation of supplies for
occupational therapy projects
claims the attention of the
group in the center panel below.

Mrs. Dailey and Mrs. Van
Dyke (lower left) are chairman
and assistant chairman of the
magazine committee whose
work adds to the organization's
exchequer.

Mrs. Stith (inset) is president
of the guild.

occupational therapy commit-
tee.

Mrs. Dailey and Mrs. Van
Dyke (lower left) are chairman
and assistant chairman of the
magazine committee whose
work adds to the organization's
exchequer.

Mrs. Stith (inset) is president
of the guild.

Establishment of the occupational therapy department, in cooperation with the Indianapolis Foundation and the hospital, came in 1926. This the guild still maintains, securing equipment and supplies and paying a staff of registered therapists. One of the latter serves full time in the Flower Mission for tubercular patients and another in the psychopathic ward.

Most recent project is sponsoring the hospital's human milk station to benefit new-born babies in the maternity ward. The guild is non-sectarian and receives some of its income from the Indianapolis Foundation and other private donations. Adding materially to this income, however, are the organization's own fund-raising projects such as the "Christmas Carousel" dance.

Establishment of the occupational therapy department, in cooperation with the Indianapolis Foundation and the hospital, came in 1926. This the guild still maintains, securing equipment and supplies and paying a staff of registered therapists. One of the latter serves full time in the Flower Mission for tubercular patients and another in the psychopathic ward.

Most recent project is sponsoring the hospital's human milk station to benefit new-born babies in the maternity ward. The guild is non-sectarian and receives some of its income from the Indianapolis Foundation and other private donations. Adding materially to this income, however, are the organization's own fund-raising projects such as the "Christmas Carousel" dance.

Establishment of the occupational therapy department, in cooperation with the Indianapolis Foundation and the hospital, came in 1926. This the guild still maintains, securing equipment and supplies and paying a staff of registered therapists. One of the latter serves full time in the Flower Mission for tubercular patients and another in the psychopathic ward.

Most recent project is sponsoring the hospital's human milk station to benefit new-born babies in the maternity ward. The guild is non-sectarian and receives some of its income from the Indianapolis Foundation and other private donations. Adding materially to this income, however, are the organization's own fund-raising projects such as the "Christmas Carousel" dance.

Establishment of the occupational therapy department, in cooperation with the Indianapolis Foundation and the hospital, came in 1926. This the guild still maintains, securing equipment and supplies and paying a staff of registered therapists. One of the latter serves full time in the Flower Mission for tubercular patients and another in the psychopathic ward.

Most recent project is sponsoring the hospital's human milk station to benefit new-born babies in the maternity ward. The guild is non-sectarian and receives some of its income from the Indianapolis Foundation and other private donations. Adding materially to this income, however, are the organization's own fund-raising projects such as the "Christmas Carousel" dance.

Establishment of the occupational therapy department, in cooperation with the Indianapolis Foundation and the hospital, came in 1926. This the guild still maintains, securing equipment and supplies and paying a staff of registered therapists. One of the latter serves full time in the Flower Mission for tubercular patients and another in the psychopathic ward.

Most recent project is sponsoring the hospital's human milk station to benefit new-born babies in the maternity ward. The guild is non-sectarian and receives some of its income from the Indianapolis Foundation and other private donations. Adding materially to this income, however, are the organization's own fund-raising projects such as the "Christmas Carousel" dance.

Establishment of the occupational therapy department, in cooperation with the Indianapolis Foundation and the hospital, came in 1926. This the guild still maintains, securing equipment and supplies and paying a staff of registered therapists. One of the latter serves full time in the Flower Mission for tubercular patients and another in the psychopathic ward.

Most recent project is sponsoring the hospital's human milk station to benefit new-born babies in the maternity ward. The guild is non-sectarian and receives some of its income from the Indianapolis Foundation and other private donations. Adding materially to this income, however, are the organization's own fund-raising projects such as the "Christmas Carousel" dance.

Establishment of the occupational therapy department, in cooperation with the Indianapolis Foundation and the hospital, came in 1926. This the guild still maintains, securing equipment and supplies and paying a staff of registered therapists. One of the latter serves full time in the Flower Mission for tubercular patients and another in the psychopathic ward.

Most recent project is sponsoring the hospital's human milk station to benefit new-born babies in the maternity ward. The guild is non-sectarian and receives some of its income from the Indianapolis Foundation and other private donations. Adding materially to this income, however, are the organization's own fund-raising projects such as the "Christmas Carousel" dance.

Establishment of the occupational therapy department, in cooperation with the Indianapolis Foundation and the hospital, came in 1926. This the guild still maintains, securing equipment and supplies and paying a staff of registered therapists. One of the latter serves full time in the Flower Mission for tubercular patients and another in the psychopathic ward.

Establishment of the occupational therapy department, in cooperation with the Indianapolis Foundation and the hospital, came in 1926. This the guild still maintains, securing equipment and supplies and paying a staff of registered therapists. One of the latter serves full time in the Flower Mission for tubercular patients and another in the psychopathic ward.

Establishment of the occupational therapy department, in cooperation with the Indianapolis Foundation and the hospital, came in 1926. This the guild still maintains, securing equipment and supplies and paying a staff of registered therapists. One of the latter serves full time in the Flower Mission for tubercular patients and another in the psychopathic ward.

Establishment of the occupational therapy department, in cooperation with the Indianapolis Foundation and the hospital, came in 1926. This the guild still maintains, securing equipment and supplies and paying a staff of registered therapists. One of the latter serves full time in the Flower Mission for tubercular patients and another in the psychopathic ward.

Establishment of the occupational therapy department, in cooperation with the Indianapolis Foundation and the hospital, came in 1926. This the guild still maintains, securing equipment and supplies and paying a staff of registered therapists. One of the latter serves full time in the Flower Mission for tubercular patients and another in the psychopathic ward.

Establishment of the occupational therapy department, in cooperation with the Indianapolis Foundation and the hospital, came in 1926. This the guild still maintains, securing equipment and supplies and paying a staff of registered therapists. One of the latter serves full time in the Flower Mission for tubercular patients and another in the psychopathic ward.

Establishment of the occupational therapy department, in cooperation with the Indianapolis Foundation and the hospital, came in 1926. This the guild still maintains, securing equipment and supplies and paying a staff of registered therapists. One of the latter serves full time in the Flower Mission for tubercular patients and another in the psychopathic ward.

Establishment of the occupational therapy department, in cooperation with the Indianapolis Foundation and the hospital, came in 1926. This the guild still maintains, securing equipment and supplies and paying a staff of registered therapists. One of the latter serves full time in the Flower Mission for tubercular patients and another in the psychopathic ward.

Establishment of the occupational therapy department, in cooperation with the Indianapolis Foundation and the hospital, came in 1926. This the guild still maintains, securing equipment and supplies and paying a staff of registered therapists. One of the latter serves full time in the Flower Mission for tubercular patients and another in the psychopathic ward.

Establishment of the occupational therapy department, in cooperation with the Indianapolis Foundation and the hospital, came in 1926. This the guild still maintains, securing equipment and supplies and paying a staff of registered therapists. One of the latter serves full time in the Flower Mission for tubercular patients and another in the psychopathic ward.

Establishment of the occupational therapy department, in cooperation with the Indianapolis Foundation and the hospital, came in 1926. This the guild still maintains, securing equipment and supplies and paying a staff of registered therapists. One of the latter serves full time in the Flower Mission for tubercular patients and another in the psychopathic ward.

Establishment of the occupational therapy department, in cooperation with the Indianapolis Foundation and the hospital, came in 1926. This the guild still maintains, securing equipment and supplies and paying a staff of registered therapists. One of the latter serves full time in the Flower Mission for tubercular patients and another in the psychopathic ward.

Establishment of the occupational therapy department, in cooperation with the Indianapolis Foundation and the hospital, came in 1926. This the guild still maintains, securing equipment and supplies and paying a staff of registered therapists. One of the latter serves full time in the Flower Mission for tubercular patients and another in the psychopathic ward.

Establishment of the occupational therapy department, in cooperation with the Indianapolis Foundation and the hospital, came in 1926. This the guild still maintains, securing equipment and supplies and paying a staff of registered therapists. One of the latter serves full time in the Flower Mission for tubercular patients and another in the psychopathic ward.

Establishment of the occupational therapy department, in cooperation with the Indianapolis Foundation and the hospital, came in 1926. This the guild still maintains, securing equipment and supplies and paying a staff of registered therapists. One of the latter serves full time in the Flower Mission for tubercular patients and another in the psychopathic ward.

Establishment of the occupational therapy department, in cooperation with the Indianapolis Foundation and the hospital, came in 1926. This the guild still maintains, securing equipment and supplies and paying a staff of registered therapists. One of the latter serves full time in the Flower Mission for tubercular patients and another in the psychopathic ward.

Establishment of the occupational therapy department, in cooperation with the Indianapolis Foundation and the hospital, came in 1926. This the guild still maintains, securing equipment and supplies and paying a staff of registered therapists. One of the latter serves full time in the Flower Mission for tubercular patients and another in the psychopathic ward.

Establishment of the occupational therapy department, in cooperation with the Indianapolis Foundation and the hospital, came in 1926. This the guild still maintains, securing equipment and supplies and paying a staff of registered therapists. One of the latter serves full time in the Flower Mission for tubercular patients and another in the psychopathic ward.

Establishment of the occupational therapy department, in cooperation with the Indianapolis Foundation and the hospital, came in 1926. This the guild still maintains, securing equipment and supplies and paying a staff of registered therapists. One of the latter serves full time in the Flower Mission for tubercular patients and another in the psychopathic ward.

Establishment of the occupational therapy department, in cooperation with the Indianapolis Foundation and the hospital, came in 1926. This the guild still maintains, securing equipment and supplies and paying a staff of registered therapists. One of the latter serves full time in the Flower Mission for tubercular patients and another in the psychopathic ward.

Establishment of the occupational therapy department, in cooperation with the Indianapolis Foundation and the hospital, came in 1926. This the guild still maintains, securing equipment and supplies and paying a staff of registered therapists. One of the latter serves full time in the Flower Mission for tubercular patients and another in the psychopathic ward.

Establishment of the occupational therapy department, in cooperation with the Indianapolis Foundation and the hospital, came in 1926. This